

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

LAVONNE GRIFFIN-VALADE
SECRETARY OF STATE

CHERYL MYERS
DEPUTY SECRETARY OF STATE
AND TRIBAL LIAISON



ARCHIVES DIVISION

STEPHANIE CLARK
DIRECTOR

800 SUMMER STREET NE
SALEM, OR 97310
503-373-0701

PERMANENT ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER

BP 27-2023

CHAPTER 855
BOARD OF PHARMACY

FILED

10/16/2023 3:22 PM
ARCHIVES DIVISION
SECRETARY OF STATE
& LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL

FILING CAPTION: Short-acting Opioid Antagonist; Labeling exemption

EFFECTIVE DATE: 10/17/2023

AGENCY APPROVED DATE: 10/13/2023

CONTACT: Rachel Melvin

971-673-0001

pharmacy.rulemaking@bop.oregon.gov

800 NE Oregon St., Suite 150

Portland, OR 97232

Filed By:

Rachel Melvin

Rules Coordinator

RULES:

855-019-0460, 855-041-1035, 855-041-1130, 855-041-2340, 855-043-0540, 855-043-0630, 855-043-0735, 855-044-0060, 855-139-0155, 855-139-0720

AMEND: 855-019-0460

NOTICE FILED DATE: 08/17/2023

RULE SUMMARY: Amendments in OAR 855-019-0460 include striking the term "naloxone" and replacing it with "short-acting opioid antagonist" as defined in 2023 HB 2395; adds labeling exemptions when a Pharmacist personally dispenses a FDA approved short-acting opioid antagonist in the form of a nasal spray as mandated in 2023 SB 450 and removes requirement for Pharmacist to determine if individual seeking naloxone understands educational materials related to opioid overdose prevention. Repeals duplicative rule concerning counseling that is contained in OAR 855-019-0230.

CHANGES TO RULE:

855-019-0460

~~Naloxone—Delivery of Care and Prescribing Short-acting Opioid Antagonist ¶¶~~

~~(1) A pharmacist, having determined that there is an identified medical need, can prescribe naloxone may prescribe any FDA-approved short-acting opioid antagonist (e.g., naloxone, nalmefene) and the necessary medical supplies to administer naloxone a short-acting opioid antagonist for opiate overdose.¶¶~~

~~(a) When dispensing any opiate or opioid prescription in excess of 50 morphine milligram equivalents (MME); ¶¶~~

~~(b) To an individual seeking naloxone; ¶¶~~

~~(c) To an entity seeking naloxone.¶¶~~

~~(2) The pharmacist shall determine that the individual (or the individual on behalf of a short-acting opioid antagonist; ¶¶~~

~~(c) To an entity) seeking naloxone demonstrates understanding of educational materials related to opioid overdose prevention, recognition, response, and the administration of naloxone a short-acting opioid antagonist.¶¶~~

~~(3) The pharmacist may prescribe naloxone in any FDA approved dosage form and the necessary medical supplies needed to administer naloxone.¶¶~~

~~(4) The pharmacist shall dispense the naloxone product is not required to label the prescription according to OAR~~

855-041-1130 if dispensing a properly labeled container.

~~(5) Naloxone may not be prescribed without offering to provide oral counseling to the authorized recipient, which may include dose, effectiveness, adverse effects, storage conditions, and safety.~~ FDA-approved short-acting opioid antagonist in the form of a nasal spray.

~~(6) The pharmacist must document the encounter and the prescription, and maintain records for three years.~~

~~(7) Any person, having once lawfully obtained naloxone may possess, distribute or administer it for the purpose of reversing opiate overdose.~~

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 689.205

Statutes/Other Implemented: ~~ORS 689.684, ORS 689.305, ORS 689.681, ORS 689.682, 2019 OL Ch.~~ ORS 689.684, 2023 HB 2395, 2023 SB 4750

AMEND: 855-041-1035

NOTICE FILED DATE: 08/17/2023

RULE SUMMARY: Amendments include striking the term "naloxone" and replacing it with "short-acting opioid antagonist" due to directives from 2023 HB 2395.

CHANGES TO RULE:

855-041-1035

Minimum Equipment Requirements ¶¶

(1) Each retail drug outlet and institutional drug outlet must have the following:¶¶

(a) Appropriate and current pharmaceutical references (e.g., pharmacology, injectables, and veterinary drugs) based on services offered by the outlet; ¶¶

(b) Appropriate and current Oregon Revised Statutes, Oregon Administrative Rules, United States Code, Code of Federal Regulations, standards adopted by reference (e.g., USP) based on services offered by the outlet and a minimum of three years of the Board of Pharmacy quarterly newsletters;¶¶

(c) Access to appropriate electronic reporting databases (e.g., PDMP, NPLeX, OHA ALERT-IIS) based on the services offered by the outlet;¶¶

(d) Appropriate equipment to maintain the proper storage of drugs;¶¶

(e) Appropriate equipment and supplies as required by Oregon Revised Statutes, Oregon Administrative Rules, United States Code, Code of Federal Regulations, and standards adopted by reference (e.g., USP) based on services offered by the outlet;¶¶

(f) A sink with running hot and cold water;¶¶

(g) Signage in a location easily seen by the public where prescriptions are dispensed or administered: ¶¶

(A) Stating "This pharmacy may be able to substitute a less expensive drug which is therapeutically equivalent to the one prescribed by your doctor unless you do not approve." The printing on this sign must be in block letters not less than one inch in height. ¶¶

(B) Providing notification in each of the languages required in OAR 855-041-1132 of the right to free, competent oral interpretation and translation services, including translated prescription labels, for patients who are of limited English proficiency, in compliance with federal and state regulations if the pharmacy dispenses prescriptions for a patient's self-administration;¶¶

(C) Providing notification by posting a closed sign at the entrances stating the hours of the pharmacy's operation when a pharmacist is not in attendance if the pharmacy operates as a double set-up pharmacy per OAR 855-041-2100; ¶¶

(D) Providing written notice in a conspicuous manner that ~~naloxone~~short-acting opioid antagonists (e.g., naloxone, nalmefene) and the necessary medical supplies to administer ~~naloxone~~short-acting opioid antagonists are available at the pharmacy if ~~naloxone~~short-acting opioid antagonist services are provided by the pharmacy ~~per OAR 855-041-2340~~; and¶¶

(E) Providing notification of accurate hours of operation at each pharmacy entrance; and¶¶

(h) Accurate hours of operation on each telephone greeting and pharmacy-operated internet (e.g. website, social media, mobile applications).¶¶

(i) Additional equipment and supplies that are determined as necessary by the Pharmacy or Pharmacist-in-Charge.¶¶

(2) Failure to have, use and maintain required equipment constitutes unprofessional conduct under ORS 689.405(1)(a).

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 689.205

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 689.155, ORS 689.508, ORS 689.515, ORS 689.564, ORS 689.686, 2023 HB 2395

AMEND: 855-041-1130

NOTICE FILED DATE: 08/17/2023

RULE SUMMARY: Amends OAR 855-041-1130 by incorporating statutory reference "2023 SB 450" labeling exemptions when dispensing an FDA approved short-acting opioid antagonist in the form of a nasal spray on behalf of a prescribing pharmacist.

CHANGES TO RULE:

855-041-1130

Retail Drug Outlet Pharmacy Prescription Labeling ¶¶

~~P~~Except as described in SB 450 (2023), prescriptions must be labeled with the following information:¶¶

- (1) Name, address and telephone number of the pharmacy;¶¶
 - (2) Date of fill;¶¶
 - (3) Identifying number;¶¶
 - (4) Name of patient;¶¶
 - (5) Name of drug, strength, and quantity dispensed; when a generic name is used, the label must also ¶¶ contain the identifier of the manufacturer or distributor;¶¶
 - (6) Directions for use by the patient;¶¶
 - (7) Name of practitioner;¶¶
 - (8) Required precautionary information regarding controlled substances;¶¶
 - (9) Such other and further accessory cautionary information as required for patient safety;¶¶
 - (10) An expiration date after which the patient should not use the drug or medicine. Expiration dates on prescriptions must not exceed: ¶¶
 - (a) That on the manufacturer's container if dispensed in the manufacturer's container; or¶¶
 - (b) The earliest date of either:¶¶
 - (A) The manufacturer's expiration date; or¶¶
 - (B) One year from the date the drug was repackaged and dispensed.¶¶
 - (11) Any drug expiring before the expected length of time for the course of therapy must not be dispensed.¶¶
 - (12) Any dispensed prescription medication, other than those in unit dose or unit of use packaging, must be labeled with its physical description, including any identification code that may appear on tablets and capsules.
- Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 689.205
Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 689.505, ORS 689.515, 2023 SB 450

REPEAL: 855-041-2340

NOTICE FILED DATE: 08/17/2023

RULE SUMMARY: Repeals OAR 855-041-2340 as these rules are duplicative with rules in OAR 855-041-1035 and OAR 855-041-1040.

CHANGES TO RULE:

~~855-041-2340~~

~~Naloxone ¶¶~~

~~Pharmacies providing naloxone services must establish, maintain and enforce written procedures including, but not limited to:¶¶~~

~~(1) Providing a workflow process and physical location that maintains confidentiality and is not susceptible to distraction;¶¶~~

~~(2) Documentation and recordkeeping; and¶¶~~

~~(3) Provide written notice in a conspicuous manner that naloxone and the necessary medical supplies to administer naloxone are available at the pharmacy.~~

~~Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 689.205~~

~~Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 689.305, ORS 689.681, ORS 689.682, 2019 OL Ch. 470~~

AMEND: 855-043-0540

NOTICE FILED DATE: 08/17/2023

RULE SUMMARY: Amends OAR 855-043-0540 by incorporating statutory reference to the labeling exemptions contained in 2023 SB 450 that apply to a Dispensing Practitioner Drug Outlet (DPDO) when a prescriber personally dispenses a FDA approved short-acting opioid antagonist in the form of a nasal spray.

CHANGES TO RULE:

855-043-0540

Dispensing Practitioner Drug Outlet - Labeling

(1) ~~A~~Except as described in SB 450 (2023), a prescription must be labeled with the following information:¶

(a) Name of patient;-¶

(b) Name of prescriber;-¶

(c) Name, address, and phone number of the clinic;-¶

(d) Date of dispensing;-¶

(e) Name and strength of the drug. If the drug does not have a brand name, then the generic name of the drug and the drug manufacturer must be stated;-¶

(f) Quantity dispensed;-¶

(g) Directions for use;-¶

(h) Cautionary statements, if any, as required by law; and-¶

(i) An expiration date after which the patient should not use the drug or medicine. Expiration dates on prescriptions must be the same as that on the original container or one year from the date the drug was originally dispensed and placed in the new container, whichever date is earlier. Any drug expiring before the expected length of time for course of therapy must not be dispensed. ¶

(j) Any dispensed prescription medication, other than those in unit dose or unit of use packaging, must be labeled with its physical description, including any identification code that may appear on tablets and capsules.¶

(2) Notwithstanding any other requirements in this rule, when a drug is dispensed in the practice of an Expedited Partner Therapy treatment protocol, as described in OAR 855-043-0004, the name of the patient may be omitted. Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 689.205

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 689.155, ORS 689.305, 2023 SB 450

RULE SUMMARY: Amends OAR 855-043-0630 by incorporating statutory reference to the labeling exemptions contained in 2023 SB 450 that apply to a Correctional Facility (CF) when a prescriber personally dispenses a FDA approved short-acting opioid antagonist in the form of a nasal spray.

CHANGES TO RULE:

855-043-0630

Correctional Facility - Drug Delivery and Control

(1) Policies and Procedures: The ~~p~~Pharmacist and the practitioner representing the facility ~~shall be~~ responsible for establishing written policies and procedures for medication management including, but not limited to, drug procurement, dispensing, administration, labeling, medication counseling, drug utilization review, medication records, parenterals, emergency and nonroutine dispensing procedures, stop orders, over-the-counter drugs, security, storage and disposal of drugs within the facility. Policies and procedures ~~shall~~must be reviewed and updated annually by the ~~p~~Pharmacist and the practitioner, maintained in the facility; and be made available to the ~~B~~Board for inspection. The facility ~~shall~~must submit to the ~~B~~Board for approval, the name of any employee ~~p~~Pharmacist or a written agreement between the ~~p~~Pharmacist and the facility regarding drug policies and procedures. The facility ~~shall~~must notify the ~~B~~Board of any change of ~~p~~Pharmacist within 15 days of the change.

(2) Dispensing: Prescription drugs ~~shall~~must be dispensed by a ~~p~~Pharmacist or by a practitioner authorized to dispense in either an individual container, medication card, or in a unit dose system.

(3) Unit Dose Dispensing System. The "Unit Dose Dispensing System" is that drug distribution system which is pharmacy based and which uses unit dose packaging in a manner which removes traditional drug stock from patient care areas and enables the selection and distribution of unit dose packaging to be pharmacy based and controlled:

(a) A unit dose dispensing system ~~shall~~must:

(A) By nature of the system;

(i) Provide for separation of medications by patient name and location; and

(ii) Provide for separating medications by day of administration.

(B) By means of an individual patient medication record:

(i) Record the drug and dosing regimen of those drugs dispensed by the pharmacy;

(ii) Record the actual doses dispensed and returned to the pharmacy;

(iii) Record the date of the original order and the date the order is discontinued;

(iv) Provide a means for the ~~p~~Pharmacist to verify the prescriber's original order;

(v) Provide a means for the ~~p~~Pharmacist to certify the accuracy of the selected medication before the dose is delivered for administration to the patient; and

(vi) Provide a mechanism to easily identify those drugs dispensed by pharmacy that are controlled substances.

(b) Each ~~correctional facility~~CF utilizing a unit dose dispensing system ~~shall~~must establish written policies specifying the categories of drugs which will or will not be dispensed under the unit dose distribution system. Such policies ~~shall~~must be available in the pharmacy for inspection by the ~~B~~Board:

(A) Proper utilization of the unit dose system requires that, in as far as is practicable, all medications be in unit dose packaging when dispensed.

(B) Controlled substances may be included in the unit dose system if the methods of including such drugs in the system are in compliance with applicable federal and state laws and rules.

(C) Drugs not dispensed in unit dose packaging must be labeled in accordance with ~~OAR 855-041-0177(4)~~.

(c) The ~~p~~Pharmacist ~~shall~~must certify the accuracy of the selected unit dose packages before the dose is delivered for administration to the patient.

(d) All medication ~~shall~~must be stored in a locked area or locked cart.

(4) Labeling: ~~P~~Except as described in SB 450 (2023), prescription drugs dispensed in individual containers or medication cards ~~shall~~must be labeled with the following information:

(a) Name and identifying number of the patient/inmate;

(b) Name, strength, and quantity of the drug dispensed. If the drug does not have a brand name, then the generic name of the drug and the drug manufacturer must be stated;

(c) Name of the prescriber;

(d) Initials of the dispenser and the date of dispensing;

(e) Directions for use;

(f) Auxiliary labels and cautionary statements as required;

- (g) Manufacturer's expiration date, or an earlier date if preferable; and¶
- (h) Name of the pharmacy.¶
- (5) Patient counseling:¶
- (a) Upon receipt of a prescription drug order and following review by the pPharmacist of the patient's record, the pPharmacist shall must initiate and provide oral counseling to the patient or to the patient's agent or care giver in all ambulatory care settings and for discharge medications in institutions:¶
- (A) Upon request; or¶
- (B) On matters which a reasonable and prudent pPharmacist would deem significant; or¶
- (C) Whenever the drug prescribed has not previously been dispensed to the patient; or¶
- (D) Whenever the patient's medication record shows the drug has not been previously dispensed to the patient in the same dosage, form, strength or with the same written directions.¶
- (b) When counseling is provided it shall must include information that a reasonable and prudent pPharmacist would deem necessary to provide for the safe and effective use of the drug. Such information may include the following:¶
- (A) The name and description of the drug;¶
- (B) The dosage form, dose, route of administration, and duration of drug therapy;¶
- (C) The intended use of the drug and expected actions;¶
- (D) Special directions and precautions for preparation, administration, and use by the patient;¶
- (E) Common severe side or adverse effects or interactions and therapeutic contraindications that may be encountered, including their avoidance, and the action required if they occur;¶
- (F) The possible dangers of taking the drug with alcohol, or taking the drug and then operating a motor vehicle or other hazardous machinery;¶
- (G) Techniques for self-monitoring drug therapy;¶
- (H) Proper storage;¶
- (I) Prescription refill information;¶
- (J) Action to be taken in the event of a missed dose; and¶
- (K) Pharmacist comments relevant to the patient's drug therapy, including any other information peculiar to the specific patient or drug.¶
- (c) Patient counseling shall must be in person whenever practicable. Whenever the prescription is delivered outside the confines of the pharmacy by mail or other third party delivery, counseling shall must be in writing and by free access to the pPharmacist by phone.¶
- (d) Subsections (a) and (b) of this section shall must not apply to those prescription drug orders for inpatients in hospitals or institutions where the drug is to be administered by a nurse or other individual authorized to administer drugs.¶
- (e) Notwithstanding the requirements set forth in subsection (a), a pPharmacist is not required to provide oral counseling when a patient refuses the pPharmacist's attempt to counsel, or when the pPharmacist, on a case by case basis and in the exercise of professional judgment, determines that another form of counseling would be more effective.¶
- (f) Board rules for patient counseling must be observed for patient/inmates who self administer or who are given prescription drugs when they are released from the ~~correctional facility~~ CF.¶
- (6) Administration: Drugs shall must be administered to inmate/ patients by a practitioner or nurse, or by an unlicensed person who has been trained to administer drugs as defined in ~~Nursing Board administrative rule~~ by the Oregon State Board of Nursing in OAR 851-0475-00260. Drugs selected by registered nurses from manufacturer's or pPharmacist's bulk drug containers shall must not be administered by unlicensed persons, except under certain emergency and nonroutine situations as described in the facility's policies and procedures.
- Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 689.205
- Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 689.155, 2023 SB 450

AMEND: 855-043-0735

NOTICE FILED DATE: 08/17/2023

RULE SUMMARY: Amends OAR 855-043-0735 by incorporating statutory reference to the labeling exemptions contained in 2023 SB 450 that apply to a Community Health Clinic (CHC) when a prescriber personally dispenses a FDA approved short-acting opioid antagonist in the form of a nasal spray.

CHANGES TO RULE:

855-043-0735

Community Health Clinic (CHC) - Labeling ¶¶

(1) ~~A~~Except as described in SB 450 (2023), a prescription must be labeled with the following information:¶¶

(a) Unique identifier (i.e. prescription number);¶¶

(b) Name of patient;¶¶

(c) Name of prescriber;¶¶

(d) Name, address, and phone number of the clinic;¶¶

(e) Date of dispensing;¶¶

(f) Name of drug, strength, and quantity dispensed; when a generic name is used, the label must also contain the identifier of the manufacturer or distributor;¶¶

(g) Quantity dispensed;¶¶

(h) Directions for use;¶¶

(i) Initials of the practitioner who has been given dispensing privileges by their licensing Board or the Registered Nurse;¶¶

(j) Cautionary statements, if any, as required by law; and¶¶

(k) Manufacturer's expiration date, or an earlier date if preferable, after which the patient should not use the drug.¶¶

(2) Notwithstanding any other requirements in this rule, when a drug is dispensed in the practice of an Expedited Partner Therapy treatment protocol, the name of the patient may be omitted from the label, the patient's name may be omitted from the records and a drug may be dispensed to the patient to be given to the patient's partner even if the partner has not been examined by a licensed health care provider acting within their scope of practice. Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 689.205

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 689.305, 2023 SB 450

AMEND: 855-044-0060

NOTICE FILED DATE: 08/17/2023

RULE SUMMARY: Amends OAR 855-044-0060 by incorporating statutory reference to the labeling exemptions contained in 2023 SB 450 that apply to Charitable Pharmacies when a prescriber personally dispenses a FDA approved short-acting opioid antagonist in the form of a nasal spray.

CHANGES TO RULE:

855-044-0060

Labeling ¶¶

(1) ~~¶~~Except as defined in SB 450 (2023), the label on a drug dispensed or distributed from a charitable pharmacy must meet all federal rules and laws and must contain:¶¶

(a) The name, address and telephone number of the pharmacy;¶¶

(b) The name of the prescribing practitioner;¶¶

(c) The initials of the dispensing practitioner;¶¶

(d) Date dispensed;¶¶

(e) The name of the patient;¶¶

(f) Name and manufacturer of drug, drug strength, the quantity dispensed;¶¶

(g) Directions for use;¶¶

~~(h)~~ The expiration date;¶¶

(j) A unique identifier; and¶¶

~~(k)~~ Any further cautionary information required for patient safety.¶¶

(2) All original patient identification must be removed.

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 689.205

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 689.774, 2023 SB 450

AMEND: 855-139-0155

NOTICE FILED DATE: 08/17/2023

RULE SUMMARY: Amendments include striking the term "naloxone" and replacing it with "short-acting opioid antagonist" due to directives of 2023 HB 2395.

CHANGES TO RULE:

855-139-0155

Outlet: Minimum Equipment Requirements

(1) Each Oregon Retail Drug Outlet RDSP must have the following:¶¶

(a) Appropriate and current pharmaceutical references (e.g., pharmacology, injectables, and veterinary drugs) services offered by the outlet; ¶¶

(b) Appropriate and current Oregon Revised Statutes, Oregon Administrative Rules, United States Code, Code of Federal Regulations, standards adopted by reference (e.g., USP) based on services offered by the outlet and a minimum of three years of the Board of Pharmacy quarterly newsletters;¶¶

(c) Access to appropriate electronic reporting databases (e.g., PDMP, NPLeX, OHA ALERT-IIS) based on the services offered by the outlet;¶¶

(d) Appropriate equipment to maintain the proper storage of drugs;¶¶

(e) Appropriate equipment and supplies as required by Oregon Revised Statutes, Oregon Administrative Rules, United States Code, Code of Federal Regulations, and standards adopted by reference (e.g., USP) based on services offered by the outlet;¶¶

(f) A sink with running hot and cold water;¶¶

(g) Signage in a location easily seen by the public where prescriptions are dispensed or administered: ¶¶

(A) Stating "This pharmacy may be able to substitute a less expensive drug which is therapeutically equivalent to the one prescribed by your doctor unless you do not approve." The printing on this sign must be in block letters not less than one inch in height. ¶¶

(B) Providing notification in each of the languages required in OAR 855-139-0410 of the right to free, competent oral interpretation and translation services, including translated prescription labels, for patients who are of limited English proficiency, in compliance with federal and state regulations if the pharmacy dispenses prescriptions for a patient's self-administration;¶¶

(C) Providing written notice in a conspicuous manner that ~~naloxone~~ short-acting opioid antagonists (e.g., naloxone, nalmefene) and the necessary medical supplies to administer ~~naloxone~~ short-acting opioid antagonists are available at the pharmacy if ~~naloxone~~ short-acting opioid antagonist services are provided by the pharmacy ~~per OAR 855-139-0720~~; ¶¶

(D) Stating "This location is a Remote Dispensing Site Pharmacy, supervised by an Oregon licensed Pharmacist from (insert name of RDSP Affiliated Pharmacy, address, and telephone number)." The printing on the sign must be in block letters not less than one inch in height; and¶¶

(E) Providing notification of accurate hours of operation at each pharmacy entrance; and¶¶

(h) Accurate hours of operation on each telephone greeting and pharmacy-operated internet (e.g. website, social media, mobile applications).¶¶

(i) Additional equipment and supplies that are determined as necessary by the Pharmacy or Pharmacist-in-Charge.¶¶

(2) Failure to have, use and maintain required equipment constitutes unprofessional conduct under ORS 689.405(1)(a).

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 689.205, ORS 689.686, ORS 689.515, 2021 SB 629

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 689.155, 2023 HB 2395

REPEAL: 855-139-0720

NOTICE FILED DATE: 08/17/2023

RULE SUMMARY: Repeals OAR 855-139-0720 as these rules are duplicative with rules in OAR 855-139-0155 and OAR 855-139-0500.

CHANGES TO RULE:

~~855-139-0720~~

~~Service: Naloxone- General Requirements~~

~~Pharmacies providing naloxone services must establish, maintain and enforce written procedures including, but not limited to:~~

~~(1) Providing a workflow process and physical location that maintains confidentiality and is not susceptible to distraction;~~

~~(2) Documentation and recordkeeping; and~~

~~(3) Provide written notice in a conspicuous manner that naloxone and the necessary medical supplies to administer naloxone are available at the pharmacy.~~

~~Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 689.205~~

~~Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 689.305, ORS 689.681, ORS 689.682~~